From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)
Sent: 3/16/2011 12:47:28 PM
Subject: Re: Heads up

Be nice if she pointed out the deficiencies in U.S. law instead of joining the misleading
bandwagon of blaming the handcuffed agents.

————— Original Message —--—---

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Sent: Wednesday, March le¢, 2011 12:11 PM
Tc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: Fw: Heads up

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514

————— Original Message ———--

From: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City) <GarciaAP@state.gov>

Tc: Laura.Sweeney@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov <Laura.Sweeney@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov>; Williams, James H (Mexico
City) <williamsjha@state.gov>

Cc: Weinstein, Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Lurie, Adam; Warlow, Molly; Rodriguez, Mary; McMillen,
Jercold; Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City) <SnyderCA@state.gov>; | ATF i
ATF '

Sent: Wed Mar lo 12:06:59 2011

Subject: Heads up

Marisela Morales is supposed to talk to the press this morning regarding Fast and Furious.

Tony

AZ70042837
DOJ-FF-12509
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